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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/29/2011 4:06:37 PM +00:00 

To: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Subject: RE: Tomorrow 

good job 
she likes the room!! 
please be LOUD when you wake her up. did you talk about when you will wake her up? 

From: Hanley, Monica R [HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 201111:00 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Tomorrow 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 201110:24 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Tell Jake to ask Philippe to help him get his email working. He fixed mine . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 201110:00 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Tomorrow 

[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132443 Date: 01/03/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132443 Date: 01/03/2017 

My room is across the hall from you if you need anything, 
Pre·brief is at 8: lOam, We will have enough chairs, 
I'm sure you heard that Jake's email is down so if you need him, I'm happy to find him, 
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